
Contact:  Paul Mountford, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01270 686472 
E-Mail: paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk  

 

Polling Arrangements Review  
Sub-Committee 

 

Agenda 
 

Date: Tuesday, 7th October, 2014 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Venue: The Silk Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA 
 
The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. 
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons 
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report. 
 
PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT 
 
1. Appointment of Chairman   
 
2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman   
 
3. Apologies for Absence   
 
4. Declarations of Interest   
 
 To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable 

pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda. 
 

5. Public Speaking Time/Open Session   
 
 In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a period of 10 minutes is 

allocated for members of the public to address the meeting on any matter relevant to 
the work of the meeting. Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 
minutes but the Chairman or person presiding will decide how the period of time 
allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where there are a number of 
speakers. Members of the public are not required to give notice to use this facility. 
However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged. 
 
Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at 
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with 
that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given. 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 

6. Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places  (Pages 1 - 68) 
 
 To recommend a proposal to the Constitution Committee for Polling District and 

Polling Places arrangements, taking into account representations received.   
 
 
 

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS 
  



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL 
 

Polling Arrangements Review Sub-Committee 
____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date of Meeting: 

 
7th October 2014 

Report of: Head of Governance and Democratic Services  
Subject/Title: Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places  

___________________________________                                                                       
 
1.0 Report Summary 
 
1.1 At its meeting on 1 May 2014 the Constitution Committee authorised the 

publication of the notice of the Polling Districts and Polling Places Review, 
and authorised the conduct of this review by the Polling Arrangements 
Review Sub-Committee. Full Council subsequently agreed to delegate the 
final decision for the outcome of the review to the Constitution Committee 
on 27 November 2014 (prior to 1 December 2014, which is the statutory 
publication date for annual register of electors).  

 
1.2 Local authorities have always been required to divide their area into Polling 

Districts for the purposes of elections, to designate Polling Places for these 
Polling Districts, and to keep these under review.  The Electoral 
Administration Act 2006 introduced a statutory duty for local authorities to 
carry out a review of their parliamentary Polling Districts and Polling Places 
by 31 December 2007; and at least every four years thereafter. In 
accordance with this legislation the Council conducted its last Review in 
2011 and a Polling Arrangements Review Sub-Committee (with delegated 
powers to undertake the review) was appointed for this purpose. 

 
1.3  The Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013 introduced a 

change to the timing of compulsory reviews of UK Parliamentary Polling 
Districts and Polling Places. The next compulsory review must now be 
completed by 31 January 2015. Subsequent compulsory reviews must 
then be completed every five years thereafter.      

 
2.0 Recommendation 
 
2.1 To recommend a proposal to the Constitution Committee for Polling District and 

Polling Places arrangements, taking into account representations received.   .     
        

3.0 Wards Affected 
 
3.1 All wards are affected.   
 
4.0 Local Ward Members  
 
4.1 As above. 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



5.0 Policy Implications  
 
5.1 None. 
 
6.0 Financial Implications  
 
6.1 Costs incurred will be met from existing budgets.  
 
7.0 Legal Implications  
 
7.1 None.                      
 
8.0 Risk Management  
 
8.1 Undertaking this Review is a statutory duty which must be completed by the 

deadline of 31 January 2015.        
  
9.0 Background  
 
9.1 A Polling District is the area created by the division of a constituency, ward 

or division into smaller parts within which a Polling Place can be determined 
which is convenient to electors. 

 
9.2  A Polling Place is the building or area in which Polling Stations will be 

selected by the Returning Officer. 
 
9.3 The Polling Station is the room or building where the poll takes place which 

is chosen by the Returning Officer for the election. 
 
9.4    The Review has four stages:- 
 
  Stage 1 – Notification of the review  

The first stage of the process involves giving notice of the Review.  Notice 
was published at the end of June 2014 and interested parties, including 
elected members and disability groups, were notified of the review. 

 
Stage 2 – Consultation  
The consultation stage is for representations and comments to be made on 
the existing and proposed arrangements for Polling Districts and Places.  
There are two parts to this: 

•  A compulsory submission from the (Acting) Returning Officer of 
the Parliamentary Constituencies; and 

•    Submissions from electors and other interested persons and 
bodies.   

 
 Stage 3 – Concluding the Review  
Following the consultation stage, the Authority must make its final 
decisions on the most appropriate polling districts and polling places. The 
Electoral Registration Officer must then make any necessary alterations to 

Page 2



the electoral register and publish a notice stating that the alterations have 
been made.  

 
Stage 4 – Publishing the conclusions of the Review   
Once the Council has agreed the proposals, details of the new polling 
districts and polling places must be made available to the public. These 
should be made available at the local authority offices, in at least one 
conspicuous place in the constituencies and on the Council’s website 
together with the reasons for choosing each particular polling district and 
polling place.         
 

9.5 A schedule of proposed recommendations for changes to Polling Places is 
attached to this report (Appendix A), together with a copy of the (Acting) Returning 
Officer’s submission (Appendix B). Proposals have been drafted to incorporate a 
summary of representations received.       
 

10.0 Access to Information 
 

           The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report 
writer:       

 
  Name:    Mrs Lindsey Parton 
  Designation: Registration Service and Business Manager   
  Tel No:          01270 686477 
       Email:          lindsey.parton@cheshireeast.gov.uk  

 
 
 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

P
age 5



Schedule of Polling Places With Initial Proposals and Representations

Electoral Area ALDERLEY EDGE Electorate Initial Proposal

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3DF1 ### Propose no changes

ALDERLEY EDGE METHODIST CHURCH

CHAPEL ROAD

ALDERLEY EDGE

CHESHIRE

SK9 7DU

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3DG1 ###
Unable to use The Festival Hall this year. Proposing to use The Scout Hall nearby 

for this election

ALDERLEY EDGE FESTIVAL HALL

TALBOT ROAD

ALDERLEY EDGE

SK9 7HR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3DH1 ### Propose no changes

ST PHILIPS CHURCH PARISH ROOMS

CHURCH LANE

ALDERLEY EDGE

SK9 7UZ

P
age 6



Electoral Area ALSAGER

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:ALEA 862 Propose no changes

ALSAGER CIVIC CENTRE ALEB ### Propose no changes

LAWTON ROAD ALEE ### Propose no changes

ALSAGER

STOKE ON TRENT

ST7 2AE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:ALEC ### Propose no changes

EXCALIBUR PRIMARY SCHOOL

IVY LANE

ALSAGER

STOKE ON TRENT

ST7 2RQ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:ALED ### Propose no changes 

PIKEMERE PRIMARY SCHOOL

PIKEMERE ROAD

ALSAGER

STOKE ON TRENT

ST7 2SW

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:ALEF ### Propose no changes 

CRANBERRY ACADEMY ALEG ### Propose no changes 

CRANBERRY LANE

ALSAGER

STOKE ON TRENT

ST7 2LE

P
age 7



Electoral Area AUDLEM

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FH1 104 Propose no changes

BROOMHALL AND SOUND METHODIST CHAPEL 1FH6 42 Propose no changes

NEWTOWN 3FH3 97 Propose no changes

SOUND 3FH4 169 Propose no changes

NANTWICH 3FH7 179 Propose no changes

CW5 8BU

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1GK1 202 Propose no changes

HANKELOW METHODIST CHAPEL 3EL1 411 Propose no changes

AUDLEM ROAD

HANKELOW

CREWE

CW3 0JE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EA1 ### Propose no changes

AUDLEM VILLAGE HALL

CHESHIRE STREET

AUDLEM

CREWE

CW3 0AH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EU6 179 Propose no changes

LIGHTWOOD GREEN METHODIST CHAPEL 3EV6 169 Propose no changes

LIGHTWOOD GREEN

AUDLEM

CREWE

CW3 0EP

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EW6 615 Propose no changes

ST ANDREWS METHODIST CHURCH

WRENBURY ROAD

ASTON

NANTWICH

CW5 6DQ

P
age 8



Electoral Area BOLLINGTON

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4EA1 607 Propose no changes

SHRIGLEY COURT 4EC1 ### Propose no changes

CHURCH STREET

BOLLINGTON

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 5PY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4EB1 ### Propose no changes

ST JOHNS SCHOOL

GRIMSHAW LANE

BOLLINGTON

SK10 5LY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4ED1 897 Propose no changes

BOLLINGTON CIVIC HALL

PALMERSTON STREET

BOLLINGTON

CHESHIRE

SK10 5JX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4EE1 ### Propose no changes 

BOLLINGTON COMMUNITY CENTRE

56 OVENHOUSE LANE

BOLLINGTON

SK10 5EY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4FC1 607 Propose no changes

HURDSFIELD SUNDAY SCHOOL

RAINOW ROAD

HIGHER HURDSFIELD

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 2PF

P
age 9



Electoral Area BRERETON RURAL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:AST6 505 Propose no changes

SMALLWOOD VILLAGE HALL

SCHOOL LANE

SMALLWOOD

SANDBACH

CW11 2UR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:BRE1 990 Propose no changes

BRERETON C OF E PRIMARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL LANE

BRERETON GREEN

SANDBACH

CW11 1RW

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:BRE2 155 Propose no changes

BRADWALL VILLAGE HALL

BRADWALL ROAD

BRADWALL

SANDBACH

CW11 1RG

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:BRE3 208 Propose no changes

CHIMNEY HOUSE HOTEL

CHURCH LANE

SANDBACH

CW11 4ST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:AST3 312
Davenport Church no longer available. Propose to use Somerford Business Court 

(Testplant Offices)

DAVENPORT METHODIST CHURCH

OFF HOLMES CHAPEL ROAD

DAVENPORT 

CONGLETON

CW12 4SS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:BRE4 297 Propose no changes

WARMINGHAM AND DISTRICT PARISH HALL 3FK6 197 Propose no changes

SCHOOL LANE

WARMINGHAM

SANDBACH

CW11 3QN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:DAN4 244 Propose no changes

SWETTENHAM CLUB AST4 122 Propose no changes

P
age 10



SWETTENHAM ROAD AST5 144 Propose no changes

SWETTENHAM

CONGLETON

CW12 2LA

P
age 11



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:LAW3 528 Propose no changes

ST PHILIPS CHURCH HALL LAW4 225 Propose no changes

ALSAGER ROAD

HASSALL GREEN

SANDBACH

CW11 4YB

P
age 12



Electoral Area BROKEN CROSS AND UPTON

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AD1 955 Propose no changes

LATTER DAY SAINTS CHURCH 4AD3 ### Propose no changes

JUNCTION VICTORIA ROAD 

PRIORY LANE 

MACCLESFIELD 

SK10 3JE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AD2 ### Propose no changes

MACCLESFIELD CRICKET CLUB

VICTORIA ROAD

MACCLESFIELD

CHESHIRE

SK10 3JA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AF1 925 Propose no changes

BROKEN CROSS METHODIST CHURCH 4AF3 ### Propose no changes

CHELFORD ROAD

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 3JR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AF2 ### Propose no changes

UPTON PRIORY SCHOOL

BERWICK CLOSE

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 3ED

P
age 13



Electoral Area BUNBURY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EB1 356 Propose no changes

THE TOLLEMACHE ARMS 3EF1 221 Propose no changes

CHESTER ROAD

ALPRAHAM

TARPORLEY CW6 9JE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3ED1 ### Propose no changes

JUBILEE PAVILION

BUNBURY JUBILEE PLAYGROUND

BUNBURY LANE

BUNBURY CW6 9QP

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EH6 368 Propose no changes

CHURCH MINSHULL VILLAGE HALL 3EJ6 141 Propose no changes

CROSS LANE 3EJ7 166 Propose no changes

CHURCH MINSHULL 3FJ7 184
Representation from Minshull Vernon & District Parish Council that these Electors 

return to vote at St Peters Community Hall

CW5 6DY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EN6 52 Propose no changes

BARBRIDGE METHODIST CHAPEL 3EN7 179 Propose no changes

OLD CHESTER ROAD 3ES1 124 Propose no changes

BARBRIDGE

NANTWICH

CW5 6AZ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3FA5 240 Propose no changes

ACTON VILLAGE HALL 3FA7 79 Propose no changes

CHESTER ROAD

ACTON

NANTWICH CW5 8LG

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3FB7
104

Representation to use the use of the new Worleston Village Hall. Recommended 

that we move to this venue when it has been completed.  Hopefully in time for May 

2015. But for future elections if not.

ST OSWALDS PRIMARY SCHOOL 3FB8 176

CHURCH ROAD 3FB9 146

WORLESTON

NANTWICH

CW5 6DP

P
age 14



Electoral Area CHELFORD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CD1 64 Propose no changes

ST JOHN THE EVANGELIST CHURCH HALL, TOFT

TOFT ROAD

KNUTSFORD

WA16 6DH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CJ1 130 Propose no changes

THE HALL AT MARTHALL 3CO1 283 Propose no changes

SANDLEBRIDGE LANE

MARTHALL

KNUTSFORD

WA16 7SB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CN1 84 Propose no changes

LOWER PEOVER C OF E SCHOOL

THE COBBLES

LOWER PEOVER

KNUTSFORD

WA16 9PZ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CR1 553 Propose no changes

PLUMLEY VILLAGE HALL

PLUMLEY

KNUTSFORD

WA16 0TR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CS1 556 Propose no changes

OVER PEOVER VILLAGE HALL

OFF STOCKS LANE

OVER PEOVER

KNUTSFORD

WA16 9HD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3DA1 ### Propose no changes

CHELFORD VILLAGE HALL 3DA2 120 Propose no changes

KNUTSFORD ROAD

CHELFORD

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 9AS

P
age 15



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3DB1 468 Propose no changes

NETHER ALDERLEY PARISH HALL

CHURCH LANE

CONGLETON ROAD

NETHER ALDERLEY

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 4TW

P
age 16



Electoral Area CONGLETON EAST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:COB1 ### Representation to use alternative building

BUGLAWTON PRIMARY SCHOOL COB2 ### Propose use of Buglawton Scout Hall, St Johns Road, Buglawton

BUXTON OLD ROAD

BUGLAWTON

CONGLETON

CHESHIRE CW12 2EL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:CON1 ###
Representation to use St Stephens Church Centre, propose use of this centre

CONGLETON LEISURE CENTRE CON3 105

WORRALL STREET

CONGLETON

CHESHIRE

CW12 1DT

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:CON2 ### Propose no changes

BROMLEY FARM COMMUNITY CENTRE

EDINBURGH ROAD

CONGLETON

CW12 3EN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:COS2 ### Propose no changes

MOSSLEY VILLAGE HALL COS3 ### Propose no changes

LEEK ROAD CON4 6 Propose Merge with COS2

CONGLETON

CW12 3HX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:COS1 ### Propose no changes

WELLSPRING METHODIST CHURCH COS4 ### Propose no changes

CANAL ROAD

CONGLETON

CW12 3AP

P
age 17



Electoral Area CONGLETON WEST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:CNW2 ### Propose no changes

ST MARYS RC PRE- SCHOOL

BELGRAVE AVENUE

CONGLETON

CW12 1HT

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:CNW3 ### Propose no changes

EATON BANK ACADEMY

JACKSON ROAD

CONGLETON

CW12 1NT

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:COC1 ### Propose no changes 

TRINITY METHODIST CHURCH HALL

WAGG STREET

CONGLETON

CHESHIRE

CW12 4BA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:COC2 ### Propose no changes

ST JOHN AMBULANCE CENTRE COC3 ### Propose no changes

WEST ROAD

CONGLETON

CW12 4ES

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:COW1 ### Propose no changes

QUINTA PRIMARY SCHOOL COW3 998 Propose no changes

ULLSWATER ROAD

CONGLETON

CW12 4LX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:COW2 ### Propose no changes

BLACK FIRS PRIMARY SCHOOL COW4 ### Propose no changes

LONGDOWN ROAD

CONGLETON

CW12 4QJ

P
age 18



Electoral Area CREWE CENTRAL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1AB1 ### Propose no changes

BEECHWOOD SCHOOL

MEREDITH STREET

CREWE

CW1 2PW

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1AE1 ###

WILSON HOUSE SCOUT HQ

85 FORD LANE

CREWE

CW1 3EH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1AF1 ### Propose no changes

GODDARD COURT

GODDARD STREET

CREWE

CW1 3BD

Propose no changes.

NB: Wilson House Scout HQ is an old outdated building, however there is no 

alternative Polling Station in the area at the present time.

P
age 19



Electoral Area CREWE EAST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1AC1 792 Propose no changes

BRIERLEY PRIMARY SCHOOL

MIRION STREET

CREWE

CW1 2AZ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:

17TH SWC CREWE SCOUT HALL 1AD1 ### Representation from an elector that it is quite a way for some Electors. No other 

alternatiive venue found at the present time, propose that the Polling Station QUEEN STREET 1CE1 ###

CREWE

CHESHIRE

CW1 4AU

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1CD1 ### Coppenhall Working Mens Club used for the last couple of Elections

COPPENHALL WORKING MENS CLUB

103 NORTH STREET

CREWE

CW1 4NJ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1CF1 ### Propose no changes

MONKS COPPENHALL PRIMARY AND NURSERY SCHOOL

REMER STREET

CREWE

CW1 4LY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1DF1 ### Propose no changes

HUNGERFORD PRIMARY  SCHOOL 1DF3 ### Propose no changes

SCHOOL CRESCENT

CREWE

CW1 5HA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1DF2 ### Propose no changes

SYDNEY ARMS ANNEX

SYDNEY ROAD

CREWE

CW1 5LY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1DG1 405 Propose no changes

CREWE BOWLING CLUB

21A STANHOPE AVENUE

CREWE

It may be possible to move to the new Methodist Church in North Street if 

completed and available.  Church not completed at present, recommend that we 

use Coppenhall Working Mens Club for May 2015

P
age 20



CW1 6ED

P
age 21



Electoral Area CREWE NORTH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1CB1 ### Propose no changes

COPPENHALL METHODIST CHURCH CENTRE 1CB2 965 Propose no changes

BRADFIELD ROAD

CREWE CW1 3RB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1CC2 ### Propose no changes

ST MICHAELS COMMUNITY ACADEMY

HOLLAND STREET

CREWE

CW1 3SL

Electoral Area CREWE SOUTH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1BD2 439 Propose no changes

VINE TREE PRIMARY SCHOOL

DANE BANK AVENUE

CREWE

CW2 8AD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1BD3 ### Propose no changes 

ST STEPHENS METHODIST CHURCH HALL

GAINSBOROUGH ROAD

CREWE

CW2 7PH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1DA1 ### Propose no changes

ST ANDREWS SCOUT HALL

131 BEDFORD STREET

CREWE

CW2 6JB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1DB1 ### Propose no changes

PEBBLE BROOK CHILDRENS CENTRE

BALMORAL AVENUE

CREWE

CW2 6PL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1DC1 950 Propose no changes

YMCA

189 GRESTY ROAD

CREWE

CW2 6EL

P
age 22



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1DE1 ### Propose no changes

UNION STREET BAPTIST CHURCH

UNION STREET

CREWE

CW2 7LP

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1GM2 580 Propose no changes

NEW LIFE COMMUNITY CHURCH

45 FULLER DRIVE

WISTASTON

CREWE CW2 6TH

P
age 23



Electoral Area CREWE ST. BARNABAS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1BE1 ### Propose no changes. 

UNDERWOOD WEST PRIMARY SCHOOL 1CA1 ### Propose no changes. 

NEWCASTLE STREET 1BER 956 Propose no changes.

CREWE

CHESHIRE

CW1 3LF

P
age 24



Electoral Area CREWE WEST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1BA1 ### Propose no changes. 

WISTASTON GREEN PRIMARY AND NURSERY SCHOOL 1BAR 934 Propose no changes.

MORETON ROAD

CREWE

CW2 8QS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1BF1 ### Propose no changes. 

THE GEORGES COMMUNITY CENTRE

WEST STREET

CREWE

CW2 8SH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1BB2 720 Propose no changes

WEST LODGE

QUEENS PARK

VICTORIA AVENUE

CREWE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1BC1 ### Propose no changes

ALL SAINTS CHURCH HALL

79 STEWART STREET

CREWE

CW2 8LX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1BD1 ### Propose no changes

GAINSBOROUGH PRIMARY AND NURSERY SCHOOL

BELGRAVE ROAD

CREWE

CW2 7NH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1DD1 890 Propose no changes

EDLESTON PRIMARY SCHOOL

79 STEWART STREET

CREWE

CW2 8LX

Electoral Area DANE VALLEY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:DAN1 ### Propose no changes

P
age 25



GOOSTREY VILLAGE HALL DAN2 165 Propose no changes

MAIN ROAD DAN5 821 Propose no changes

GOOSTREY

CW4 8PE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:DAN3 975 Propose no changes

CRANAGE VILLAGE HALL

KNUTSFORD ROAD

CRANAGE

CREWE

CW4 8EQ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:HCE1 ### Propose no changes

HOLMES CHAPEL PRIMARY SCHOOL

MIDDLEWICH ROAD

HOLMES CHAPEL

CW4 7EB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:HCE2 ### Propose no changes 

HOLMES CHAPEL COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL

SELKIRK DRIVE

HOLMES CHAPEL

CW4 7DX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:HCE3 ### Representation from Councillor Gilbert to move from the Methodist Church to the Library along with HCE4 

HOLMES CHAPEL METHODIST CHURCH HCE4 25 New register for the new estate off Marsh Lane, propose that these 

KNUTSFORD ROAD go to vote at Holmes Chapel Library

HOLMES CHAPEL

CW4 7DE

P
age 26



Electoral Area DISLEY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4FA1 504 Propose no changes

LUIGI MOTOR SERVICES

BUXTON ROAD

DISLEY

STOCKPORT

SK12 2PY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4FB1 ### Propose no changes. 

DISLEY COMMUNITY CENTRE 4FB2 ### Propose no changes. 

BUXTON OLD ROAD

DISLEY

SK12 2AA

P
age 27



Electoral Area GAWSWORTH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GA1 334 Propose no changes

BOSLEY ST MARYS CE PRIMARY SCHOOL

LEEK ROAD

BOSLEY

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 0NX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GC1 353 Propose no changes

EATON CHURCH HALL

MACCLESFIELD ROAD

EATON

CONGLETON

CW12 2NQ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GD1 969 Propose no changes

GAWSWORTH PARISH HALL

CHURCH LANE

GAWSWORTH

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 9RJ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GE1 483 Propose no changes

HENBURY CHURCH HALL

CHURCH LANE

HENBURY

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 9NN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GF6 178 Propose no changes

MARTON PRIMARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL LANE

MARTON

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 9HD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GH6 188 Propose no changes

DAINTRY HALL SCHOOL

NORTH RODE

CONGLETON

CW12 2PF

P
age 28



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GJ6 290 Propose no changes

SIDDINGTON VILLAGE HALL

CONGLETON ROAD

SIDDINGTON

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 9JR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GN1 463 Propose no changes

LOWER WITHINGTON PARISH HALL

SALTERS LANE

LOWER WITHINGTON

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 9DY

P
age 29



Electoral Area HANDFORTH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EA1 514 Propose no changes

A.T.C. HUT

COURTNEY GREEN

DEAN DRIVE

WILMSLOW

SK9 2EY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EE1 ### Propose no changes

DEAN ROW COMMUNITY CENTRE

DEAN ROW ROAD

WILMSLOW

SK9 2TA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EF1 ### Propose no changes

HANDFORTH COMMUNITY CENTRE

OLD ROAD

HANDFORTH

SK9 3AB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EG1 967 Propose no changes

MERITON ROAD PAVILION

MERITON ROAD

HANDFORTH

SK9 3HB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EH1 ### Proposed no changes.

ST MARYS METHODIST CHURCH HALL

WILMSLOW ROAD

HANDFORTH

SK9 3JX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EJ1 ### Propose no changes

WILMSLOW GRANGE CP & NURSERY SCHOOL

ULLSWATER ROAD

HANDFORTH

WILMSLOW

SK9 3NG

P
age 30



Electoral Area HASLINGTON                                                                      

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1GF1 796 Propose no changes 

WESTON CHURCH HALL 1GG1 201 Propose no changes 

CEMETERY ROAD

WESTON

CREWE

CW2 5LQ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:2GA6 169 Propose no changes 

BARTHOMLEY VILLAGE HALL

RADWAY GREEN ROAD

BARTHOMLEY

CREWE

CW2 5PE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:2GB1 172 Propose no changes 

ST MICHAELS CHURCH

NARROW LANE

CREWE GREEN

CREWE

CW1 5UN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:2GC1 ### Propose no changes.

YOXALL VILLAGE HALL 2GC2 ### Propose no changes.

CREWE ROAD 2GC3 ### Propose no changes.

HASLINGTON

CW1 5QY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:2GD1 281 Propose no changes.                                                                                                                    

OAKHANGER METHODIST CHAPEL

BUTTERTONS LANE

OAKHANGER

CREWE

CW1 5UU

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:2GE1 ### Propose no changes

WINTERLEY METHODIST CHAPEL SCHOOL ROOM

CREWE ROAD

WINTERLEY

SANDBACH

CW11 4RP

P
age 31



Electoral Area HIGH LEGH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CA1 147 Propose no changes

LITTLE BOLLINGTON C OF E PRIMARY SCHOOL 3CA2 139 Propose no changes

LYMM ROAD

LITTLE BOLLINGTON

ALTRINCHAM

WA14 4SZ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CC6 253 Propose no changes

THE COACH HOUSE

ARLEY HALL

NORTHWICH

CW9 6NA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CG1 ### Propose no changes

HIGH LEGH VILLAGE HALL

WEST LANE

HIGH LEGH

KNUTSFORD

WA16 6LR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CK1 508 Propose no changes

MERE PARISH CLUB

WARRINGTON ROAD

MERE

KNUTSFORD

WA16 0PU

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CL1 158 Propose no changes

BUCKLOW GARAGE

CHESTER ROAD

BUCKLOW HILL

KNUTSFORD

CHESHIRE

WA16 6RL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CT1 622 Propose no changes

PICKMERE VILLAGE HALL

PICKMERE LANE

PICKMERE

KNUTSFORD

WA16 0JL

P
age 32



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CV1 347 Propose no changes

TABLEY PARISH HALL

OLD HALL LANE

TABLEY

KNUTSFORD

WA16 0PW

P
age 33



Electoral Area KNUTSFORD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3BA1 ### Return to Knutsford Civic Centre from St Johns

KNUTSFORD CIVIC CENTRE 3BAR ### Return to Knutsford Civic Centre from St Johns

TOFT ROAD

KNUTSFORD

CHESHIRE

WA16 0PE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3BB1
930

The School is currently having extensive work done and a request has been that for 

the May 2015 elections St Vincents School across the road be used. Returning to 

Manor Park on future occasions

MANOR PARK SCHOOL

MANOR PARK NORTH

KNUTSFORD

WA16 8DB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3BBR ###
Propose no changes other than to have an additional polling station from Manor 

Park for 2015

ST VINCENTS CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL

MANOR PARK SOUTH

KNUTSFORD

WA16 8AL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3BC1 ### Propose no changes

ST JOHNS WOOD MILLENNIUM CENTRE

LONGRIDGE

KNUTSFORD

WA16 8PA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3BD1 ### Propose no changes

KNUTSFORD LEISURE CENTRE

WESTFIELD DRIVE

KNUTSFORD

WA16 OBL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3BE1 716 Propose no changes.                                                                                                                               

BEXTON PRIMARY SCHOOL 3BF1 ### Propose no changes.                                                                                                                        

BLACKHILL LANE

KNUTSFORD

CHESHIRE

WA16 9DB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3BF2 ###

P
age 34



TOFT CRICKET PAVILION

Toft Cricket Pavilion has advised for the second year that the venue is unavailable 

again for 2015.  Booths Hall worked well with no complaints and it is recommended 

that we return to Booths Hall again. It could possibly be considered as a permanent 

arrangement. 

BOOTHS HALL, CHELFORD ROAD

KNUTSFORD

CHESHIRE WA16 8QP

P
age 35



Electoral Area LEIGHTON

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3FJ5 568 Propose no changes

LEIGHTON ACADEMY 1FJ4 377 Propose no changes

MINSHULL NEW ROAD 3FJ2 67 Propose no changes

CREWE

CW1 3PP

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3FJ3 ### Propose no changes

MABLINS LANE COMMUNITY PRIMARY SCHOOL 3FJ6 ### Propose no changes

MABLINS LANE

CREWE

CW1 3YR

P
age 36



Electoral Area MACCLESFIELD CENTRAL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BA1 558 Propose no changes

NEWBIGGIN WAY COMMUNITY ROOM

NEWBIGGIN WAY

LONGACRE STREET

MACCLESFIELD SK10 1AR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BA2 419 Propose no changes

MACCLESFIELD METHODIST CHURCH

WESTMINSTER ROAD

JUNCTION KING EDWARD STREET/

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 1BX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BB1 929 Propose no changes

PHOENIX HALL

WHISTON STREET

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 6QQ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BB2 ### Propose no changes

SENIOR CITIZENS HALL

DUKE STREET

MACCLESFIELD SK11 6UR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BBR ### Propose no changes 

FERMAIN YOUTH CENTRE

BESWICK STREET

OFF OXFORD ROAD

MACCLESFIELD

CHESHIRE SK11 8JG 

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4CD1 ### Propose no changes

RYLES HOUSE

RIDGE VIEW

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 8BZ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4CE1 513 Propose no changes

ST GEORGES STREET BAPTIST CHURCH

ST GEORGES STREET

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 6TG

P
age 37



Electoral Area MACCLESFIELD EAST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4CF1 ### Propose no changes

ST PETERS CHURCH

WINDMILL STREET

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 7HS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4CG1 893 Propose no changes 

MORTON JUBILEE HALL 4CH1 ### Propose no changes 

UNION ROAD

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 7BN

P
age 38



Electoral Area MACCLESFIELD HURDSFIELD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AB1 ### Propose no changes

HURDSFIELD LIBRARY

7 HURDSFIELD GREEN

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 2RJ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AB2 ### Propose no changes

HOLY TRINITY CHURCH HALL

197A HURDSFIELD ROAD

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 2PX

P
age 39



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AB3 893 Propose no changes

HURDSFIELD CP SCHOOL

7 HURDSFIELD GREEN

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 2PX

Electoral Area MACCLESFIELD SOUTH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BF2 ### Propose no changes

IVY BANK PRIMARY SCHOOL 4CAR ### Propose no changes

VALLEY ROAD 4BFR 484 Propose no changes

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 8PB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4CA1 ### Propose no changes

ST BARNABAS CHURCH HALL

LYME AVENUE

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 7RS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4CB1 ### Propose no changes

ST EDWARDS COMMUNITY HALL

145 LONDON ROAD

MACCLESFIELD

CHESHIRE

SK11 6RL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4CBR 457 Propose no changes

BETHEL BAPTIST CHURCH

CALAMINE STREET

MACCLESFIELD

CHESHIRE

SK11 7HU

P
age 40



Electoral Area MACCLESFIELD TYTHERINGTON

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AA1 ### Propose no changes

TYTHERINGTON FAMILY WORSHIP CHURCH 4AAR ### Propose no changes

SANDWICH DRIVE 4AA4 76 Propose move back as there is some issues with Tytherington High School. 

DORCHESTER WAY

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 2UD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AA2 ### Propose no changes

MARLBOROUGH PRIMARY SCHOOL 4AA3 715 Propose move back as there is some issues with Tytherington High School. 

TYTHERINGTON DRIVE

TYTHERINGTON

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 2HJ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AC1 956 Propose no changes

MACCLESFIELD METHODIST CHURCH

WESTMINSTER ROAD

JUNCTION KING EDWARD STREET/

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 1BX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4AE1 ### Propose no changes

BOLLINBROOK CE(A) PRIMARY SCHOOL

ABBEY ROAD

MACCLESFIELD

CHESHIRE

SK10 3AT

P
age 41



Electoral Area MACCLESFIELD WEST AND IVY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BC1 ### Propose no changes

WESTON COMMUNITY CENTRE 4BE1 ### Propose no changes

EARLSWAY

MACCLESFIELD SK11 8RL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BD1 ### Propose no changes

ST JOHNS CHURCH

WILWICK LANE

MACCLESFIELD

CHESHIRE

SK11 8RS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4BF1 ### Proposed no changes

ST JOHNS EVANGELIST PRIMARY SCHOOL
A request from an Elector to vote at Fermain Youth Centre, however, 

Macclesfield Central vote at this Polling Place.

BESWICK STREET

IVY ROAD

MACCLESFIELD

CHESHIRE

SK11 8QN

P
age 42



Electoral Area MIDDLEWICH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:MIAA ### Propose no changes

MIDDLEWICH TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB 

FINNEYS LANE

MIDDLEWICH

CW10 9DR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:MIAB ### Propose no changes

MIDDLEWICH CIVIC HALL MIAH ### Propose no changes

CIVIC WAY

MIDDLEWICH

CW10 9AS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:MIAC ### Propose no changes

ST MARYS PARISH HALL

NEW KING STREET

MIDDLEWICH

CW10 9EB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:MIAE ### Propose no changes

CLEDFORD PRIMARY SCHOOL

GEORGE VI AVENUE

MIDDLEWICH

CW10 0DD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:MIAF ### Propose no changes

MIDDLEWICH METHODIST CHURCH MIAJ ### Propose no changes

BOOTH LANE

MIDDLEWICH

CW10 0EF

P
age 43



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:MIAG ### Propose no changes

MIDDLEWICH HIGH SCHOOL

KING EDWARD STREET

MIDDLEWICH

CW10 9BU

Electoral Area MOBBERLEY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CB6 221 Propose no changes

ASHLEY SCHOOL

SUNNYSIDE NURSERY

BACK LANE

ASHLEY

ALTRINCHAM

WA15 0QH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CH1 159 Propose no changes

THE DAVID LEWIS CENTRE 3DE1 636 Propose no changes

LEVERHULME HALL

MILL LANE

WARFORD

ALDERLEY EDGE

SK9 7UD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CM1 ### Propose no changes.

RAJAR BUILDING 3CMR ### Propose no changes

TOWN LANE

MOBBERLEY

CHESHIRE

WA16 7ER

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3CU1 116 Propose no changes

EGERTON HALL 3CU7 21 Propose no changes

ROSTHERNE LANE

ROSTHERNE

KNUTSFORD

WA16 6RZ

P
age 44



Electoral Area NANTWICH NORTH AND WEST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1NA0 ### Propose no changes

WYCHE PRIMARY SCHOOL 1NA6 ### Propose no changes

MANOR ROAD

NANTWICH

CW5 5LX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1NA1 ### Propose no changes

NANTWICH TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB

WEAVER STADIUM

WATERLODE

NANTWICH

CW5 5BS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1NA2 ### Propose no changes

MILLFIELDS PRIMARY SCHOOL

MARSH LANE

NANTWICH

CW5 4HP

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1NA3 ### Propose no changes

GUY HARVEY YOUTH CLUB 1NAC 918 Propose no changes

BIRCHIN LANE

NANTWICH

CW5 6ET

P
age 45



Electoral Area NANTWICH SOUTH AND STAPELEY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FC1 ### Propose no changes.                                                                                                                    

STAPELEY COMMUNITY HALL 1FCR 981 Propose no changes

PEAR TREE FIELD

STAPELEY

NANTWICH

CHESHIRE

CW5 7GW

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FC2 385 Propose no changes

STAPELEY GRANGE WILDLIFE CENTRE AND CATTERY 1FC6 42 Propose no changes

LONDON ROAD

STAPELEY

NANTWICH

CW5 7JW

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1NA4 ### Propose no changes

NANTWICH METHODIST CHURCH

HOSPITAL STREET

NANTWICH

CW5 5RP

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1NA5 ### Propose no changes

NANTWICH TOWN COUNCIL OFFICES 1NAR ### Propose no changes

BROOKFIELD HALL

SHREWBRIDGE ROAD

NANTWICH

CW5 7AB

P
age 46



Electoral Area ODD RODE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:AST1 418 A request from the Parish Council to use the Village Hall instead of the School

ASTBURY ST MARY'S PRIMARY SCHOOL AST2 136 Propose that Astbury Village Hall is used instead of the School.

SCHOOL LANE

ASTBURY

CONGLETON

CW12 4RG

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:LAW1 ### Propose no changes 

LAWTON MEMORIAL HALL LAW2 825 Propose no changes

LIVERPOOL ROAD WEST

CHURCH LAWTON

ST7 3DA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:ORD1 ### Propose no changes

RODE HEATH VILLAGE HALL

SANDBACH ROAD

RODE HEATH

STOKE ON TRENT

ST7 3SB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:ORD2 ### Propose no changes

SCHOLAR GREEN COMMUNITY HALL

CHURCH LANE

SCHOLAR GREEN

STOKE ON TRENT

ST7 3QQ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:ORD3 963 Propose no changes

MOUNT PLEASANT METHODIST SCHOOLROOM

CHAPEL STREET

MOUNT PLEASANT

MOW COP

STOKE ON TRENT

ST7 3NY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:ORD5 349 Propose no changes

MOW COP COMMUNITY CHURCH

TOP STATION ROAD

MOW COP

STOKE ON TRENT

ST7 3NH

P
age 47



Electoral Area POYNTON EAST AND POTT SHRIGLEY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4FD1 262 Propose no changes

KETTLESHULME MEMORIAL HALL 4FD7 28 Propose no changes

MACCLESFIELD ROAD

KETTLESHULME

HIGH PEAK

SK23 7QU

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4FE2 211 Propose no changes

POTT SHRIGLEY SCHOOL - VILLAGE HALL

SHRIGLEY ROAD

POTT SHRIGLEY

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 5RT

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4JC1 ### Propose no changes

THE WILLOWS SUITE

WILLOW CLOSE

OFF PARK LANE

POYNTON

CHESHIRE SK12 1RG

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4JD1 ### Propose no changes

POYNTON CIVIC HALL 4JDR ### Propose no changes

PARK LANE

POYNTON SK12 1RB

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4JE1 ### Propose no changes

WORTH PRIMARY SCHOOL

BIRCH ROAD

POYNTON

STOCKPORT

SK12 1QA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4JF1 903 Propose no changes

ST MARTINS CHURCH HALL 4FB6 84 Propose no changes                                                                                                                             

SHRIGLEY ROAD NORTH

HIGHER POYNTON

STOCKPORT

SK12 1TE

P
age 48



Electoral Area POYNTON WEST AND ADLINGTON

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4JA1 512 Propose no changes

ADLINGTON VILLAGE HALL 4JB1 388 Propose no changes

MILL LANE

ADLINGTON

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 4LF

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4JC2 ### Propose no changes

ST PAULS CATHOLIC PRIMARY SCHOOL

MARLEY ROAD

POYNTON

SK12 1LY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4JG1 ### Propose no changes

LOWER PARK PRIMARY SCHOOL 4JG2 ### Propose no changes

HAZELBADGE ROAD

POYNTON

SK12 1HE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4JH1 ### Propose no changes

LOSTOCK HALL PRIMARY SCHOOL

MALLARD CRESCENT

POYNTON

SK12 1XG

P
age 49



Electoral Area PRESTBURY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3DC1 253 Propose no changes

OVER ALDERLEY READING ROOM

BIRTLES LANE

OVER ALDERLEY

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 4RX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4HE1 421 Propose no changes

MOTTRAM ST. ANDREW VILLAGE HALL 4HE2 82 Propose no changes

WILMSLOW OLD ROAD

MOTTRAM ST. ANDREW

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 4QP

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4HF1 ### Propose no changes

PRESTBURY GUIDE HQ

END OF BOLLIN GROVE

PRESTBURY

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 4JJ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4HF2 85 Propose no changes

PRESTBURY VILLAGE HALL 4HF3 ### Propose no changes

MACCLESFIELD ROAD

PRESTBURY

SK10 4BW

P
age 50



Electoral Area SANDBACH ELWORTH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAN3 ### Propose no changes

ELWORTH HALL PRIMARY SCHOOL

LAWTON WAY

ELWORTH

SANDBACH

CW11 1TE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAW1 865 Propose no changes

ELWORTH SCOUT HALL SAW2 ### Propose no changes

SCHOOL LANE NEW DEVELOPMENT

ELWORTH

SANDBACH

CW11 3HU

P
age 51



Electoral Area SANDBACH ETTILEY HEATH AND WHEELOCK

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAW3 ### Propose no changes

ETTILEY HEATH CHURCH COMMUNITY CENTRE NEW DEVELOPMENT

ELTON ROAD

SANDBACH

CHESHIRE

CW11 3NE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAW4 ### Propose no changes

WHEELOCK METHODIST CHURCH HALL NEW DEVELOPMENT

CREWE ROAD

WHEELOCK

SANDBACH

CW11 3RT

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAWR 814 Propose no changes

WHEELOCK COUNTY PRIMARY SCHOOL SANDBACH COMMUNITY PRIMARY may have to be used for 2015 due to building works

CREWE ROAD due to building works

WHEELOCK

SANDBACH

CHESHIRE

CW11 3RT

P
age 52



Electoral Area SANDBACH HEATH AND EAST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAE1 ### Propose no changes

SANDBACH HEATH METHODIST CHAPEL SAEC ### Propose no changes

HEATH ROAD

SANDBACH

CW11 2LE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAE3 ### Propose no changes

SANDBACH COMMUNITY PRIMARY SCHOOL

CREWE ROAD

SANDBACH

CW11 4NS

P
age 53



Electoral Area SANDBACH TOWN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAE2 ### Propose no changes

MASONIC HALL

THE COMMONS

SANDBACH

CHESHIRE CW11 1FJ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAN1 ### Propose no changes 

OFFLEY PRIMARY SCHOOL

OFFLEY ROAD

SANDBACH

CW11 1GY

P
age 54



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:SAN2 ### Propose no changes 

SANDBACH RUGBY UNION FOOTBALL CLUB

BRADWALL ROAD

SANDBACH

CW11 1RA

Electoral Area SHAVINGTON

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1GM1 ### Propose no changes

SHAVINGTON VILLAGE HALL 1GMR ### Propose no changes

MAIN ROAD

SHAVINGTON

CREWE

CW2 5DP

P
age 55



Electoral Area SUTTON

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4CC1 568 Propose no changes

LYME GREEN SETTLEMENT

LYME GREEN

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 0LD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4FF1 ### Propose no changes

RAINOW INSTITUTE

STOCKS LANE

RAINOW

MACCLESFIELD

SK10 5XE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GG6 56 Propose no changes

WILDBOARCLOUGH CHURCH ROOMS 4GL6 100 Propose no changes

BANKING EDGE

WILDBOARCLOUGH

MACCLESFIELD SK11 0BD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GK1 866 Propose no changes

ST JAMES CHURCH HALL 4GK6 344 Propose no changes

CHURCH LANE

SUTTON

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 0DS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GM6 140 Propose no changes

WINCLE PRIMARY SCHOOL

WINCLE

MACCLESFIELD

SK11 0QH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:4GO1 472 Propose no changes

LANGLEY VILLAGE HALL

MAIN ROAD

LANGLEY

SK11 0DQ

P
age 56



Electoral Area WILLASTON AND ROPE

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FD1 ###

ST JOHNS METHODIST CHURCH HALL 1FDC 757
Representation from the Nursery to use an alternative venue. Propose to use Acacia 

Suite at Willaston Masonic Hall. 

WYBUNBURY ROAD 1FDR 294

WILLASTON

CW5 7JF

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FD2 401 Propose no changes

WILLASTON PRIMARY SCHOOL

WYBUNBURY ROAD

WILLASTON

CW5 7JF

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FE1 ### Propose no changes.                                                                                    

BERKELEY PRIMARY SCHOOL

LAIDON AVENUE

WISTASTON

CREWE

CW2 6RU

P
age 57



Electoral Area WILMSLOW DEAN ROW

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EB1 ### Propose no changes. 

DEAN ROW COMMUNITY CENTRE 8EC1 ### Propose no changes. 

RINGSTEAD DRIVE

DEAN ROW ROAD

WILMSLOW

SK9 2TA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8ED1 780 Propose no changes

DEAN ROW VILLAGE HALL

BROWNS LANE

WILMSLOW

SK9 2BR

P
age 58



Electoral Area WILMSLOW EAST

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FA1 ### Propose no changes. 

ST JOHNS LINDOW CHURCH ROOMS

KNUTSFORD ROAD

WILMSLOW

SK9 6EL

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FE1 807 Propose no changes

WILMSLOW LEISURE CENTRE 8FF1 ### Propose no changes

RECTORY FIELDS

WILMSLOW

SK9 1BU

P
age 59



Electoral Area WILMSLOW LACEY GREEN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EK1 ### Propose no changes

LACEY GREEN PAVILION

CLOUGH AVENUE

LACEY GREEN

WILMSLOW

SK9 4BU

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8EKC ### Propose no changes 

WILMSLOW PARISH HALL

CLIFF ROAD

WILMSLOW

SK9 4AA

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FK1 592 Propose no changes

STYAL SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB

ALTRINCHAM ROAD

STYAL

WILMSLOW

SK9 4JE

P
age 60



Electoral Area WILMSLOW WEST AND CHORLEY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3DD1 369 Propose no changes

CHORLEY VILLAGE HALL

KNUTSFORD ROAD

CHORLEY

ALDERLEY EDGE

SK9 7SF

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FB1 ###

ASHDENE PRIMARY SCHOOL 8FBR ###

THORESWAY ROAD

WILMSLOW

SK9 6LJ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FC1 ### Propose no changes

WILMSLOW UNITED REFORMED CHURCH

CHAPEL LANE

WILMSLOW

SK9 1PR

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FG1 ### Propose no changes

ST ANNES CHURCH HALL

NURSERY LANE

WILMSLOW

CHESHIRE

SK9 5EY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FHR ### Propose no changes

WilMSLOW GUILD

1 BOURNE STREET

WILMSLOW

CHESHIRE

SK9 5HD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FH1 791 Propose no changes

THE RUGBY CLUB

KINGS ROAD

WILMSLOW

SK9 5PZ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:8FJ1 162 Propose no changes 

MORLEY GREEN CLUB

MOBBERLEY ROAD

Ashdene School has asked for an alternative arrangement to be made. Electoral 

Services investigating the Cricket Pavilion on Upcast Lane as a potential alternative 

polling station.

P
age 61



MORLEY GREEN

WILMSLOW

CHESHIRE

SK9 5NT

P
age 62



Electoral Area WISTASTON

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FD2 401 Propose no changes

WILLASTON PRIMARY SCHOOL

DERWENT CLOSE

WILLASTON

NANTWICH

CHESHIRE CW5 6QQ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FE2 ### Propose no changes

WELLS GREEN METHODIST CHURCH

BROOKLAND AVENUE

WISTASTON

CREWE

CW2 8EJ

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FF1 ### Propose no changes 

WISTASTON MEMORIAL HALL 1FFR ### Propose no changes 

CHURCH LANE

WISTASTON

CREWE

CW2 8ER

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FG1 ### Propose no changes

WISTASTON GREEN PRIMARY AND NURSERY SCHOOL

MORETON ROAD

CREWE

CW2 8QS

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FG2 818 Propose no changes 

VINE TREE PRIMARY SCHOOL

DANE BANK AVENUE

CREWE

CW2 8AD

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1FJ1 587 Propose no changes

THE GEORGES COMMUNITY CENTRE

WEST STREET

CREWE

CW2 8SH

P
age 63



Electoral Area WRENBURY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EC1 183 Propose no changes

BICKERTON VILLAGE HALL 3EC2 187 Propose no changes

LONG LANE 3EC8 59 Propose no changes

BICKERTON 3EO6 106 Propose no changes

MALPAS

CHESHIRE

SY14 8AU

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EE1 464 Propose no changes 

ACTON VILLAGE HALL 3FA6 54 Propose no changes 

CHESTER ROAD

ACTON

CW5 8LG

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EK6 137 Propose no changes

GOODWILL HALL 3EK7 132 Propose no changes

WREXHAM ROAD

FADDILEY

CREWE

CW5 8HY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EG1 106 Propose no changes

CHOLMONDELEY BOWLING PAVILION 3EQ1 87 Propose no changes

WRENBURY ROAD

CHOLMONDELEY

MALPAS

CHESHIRE

SY14 8HN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EM6 129 Propose no changes

PECKFORTON VILLAGE ROOM

HILL LANE

PECKFORTON

CW6 9TN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3EP6 163 Propose no changes

JUBILEE PAVILION 3EP7 341 Propose no changes

BUNBURY JUBILEE PLAYGROUND

BUNBURY LANE

BUNBURY CW6 9QP

P
age 64



Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3ER6 204 Propose no changes

MARBURY VILLAGE HALL 3ER8 171 Propose no changes

SCHOOL LANE 3ER9 76 Propose no changes

MARBURY

WHITCHURCH

SY13 4LH

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:3ET1 954 Propose no changes

ST MARGARETS CHURCH HALL 3FH8 216 Propose no changes

CHOLMONDELEY ROAD

WRENBURY

CW5 8HG

P
age 65



Electoral Area WYBUNBURY

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1GG2 671 Propose no changes

HOUGH VILLAGE HALL 1GG3 686 Propose no changes

COBBS LANE 1GFR 764 Propose no changes

HOUGH

CREWE

CW2 5JN

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1GH6 126 Propose no changes

BLAKENHALL VILLAGE HALL 1GH7 73 Propose no changes

MILL LANE 1GH8 37 Propose no changes

BLAKENHALL

NANTWICH

CW5 7NP

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1GJ6 126 Propose no changes

BRIDGEMERE PRIMARY SCHOOL 1GJ7 18 Propose no changes

BRIDGEMERE LANE 1GJ8 131 Propose no changes

BRIDGEMERE

NANTWICH

CW5 7PX

Place Name and Address: Polling Districts:1GL6 282 Propose no changes

ST CHADS CHURCH HALL 1GN1 ### Propose no changes

MAIN ROAD 1GN6 108 Propose no changes

WYBUNBURY

NANTWICH

CW5 7LS

P
age 66



POLLING STATION CHANGES – (ACTING) RETURNING OFFICER SUBMISSION               APPENDIX B 

 

POLLING 

DISTRICT 

CURRENT 

POLLING STATION 

SUGGESTED 

POLLING STATION 

WARD REASON 

3BA1, 

3BAR 

Knutsford Civic 

Centre  

Knutsford Civic Centre 

Tatton Room.  

Knutsford Recommendation return to 

new room at Knutsford 

Civic Centre 

3BB1 Manor Park School St Vincents Catholic 

School 

(Temporary 

Arrangement) 

.  

Knutsford Building work is taking 

place at Manor Park 

School.  Recommended 

that the Polling Station 

moves over the road to St 

Vincents Catholic School. 

For this year. 

3BF2 Toft  Cricket Club Booths Hall 

 

Knutsford Cricket Club unavailable 

again for 2015. 

Recommendation that we 

move to Booths Hall 

permanently 

SAWR Wheelock Primary 

School 

Close school for election 

day 

Sandbach 

Ettiley Heath & 

Wheelock 

Building works will be 

taking place until 2015. 

May have to consider 

closing School  

1FD1 

1FDC 

1FDR 

St Johns Church Hall 

 

 

Willaston Masonic Hall 

Acacia Suite 

(Permanent 

Arrangement) 

Willaston & 

Rope  

Following requests from 

the Pre School propose to 

move to Willaston Masonic 

Hall 

3DG1 Alderley Edge 

Festival Hall 

Alderley Edge Scout Hall  

(Temporary 

Arrangement) 

Alderley Edge The Festival Hall is 

unavailable this year.  But 

we are looking at obtaining 

the Scout Hall close to the 

Festival Hall. Still awaiting 

confirmation 

HCE3 

HCE4 

Holmes Chapel 

Methodist Church or 

Holmes Chapel 

Library 

(permanent 

arrangement) 

Holmes Chapel 

Methodist Church and 

Holmes Chapel Library  

Dane Valley Councillor Gilbert has 

asked that we look at 

moving from the Church to 

the Library, both are 

suitable venues. No issues 

at the European Election.  

It would be better to use 

the Library for the new 

development on HCE4.  

Councillor Gilbert has 

asked about sending both 

to the Library 

HCE2 Holmes Chapel 

Comprehensive 

School 

Holmes Chapel  

Comprehensive School  

Dane Valley Recommend use the brand 

new Training and 

Conference Suite. 

1AD1, 

1CE1 

17
th
 SWC Crewe 

Scout Hall, Queen 

Street, Crewe 

(permanent 

arrangement) 

17
th
 SWC Crewe Scout 

Hall, Queen Street, 

Crewe 

(permanent arrangement) 

Crewe East An elector commented it 

was too far to travel. 

Propose No Change.  

1CD1 Coppenhall 

Methodist Church 

(North Street) 

Coppenhall Working 

Mens Club 

(temporary arrangement) 

Crewe East Recommend Coppenhall 

Working Mens Club for 

2015 Election. 

 

Page 67



3FJ7 Church Minshull 

Village Hall 

St Peters Community 

Hall 

 

Bunbury 

Minshull 

Vernon Parish 

 

A request to return to St 

Peters Church as it is quite 

a distance for Electors of 

Minshall Vernon to travel.  

AST3 Davenport Methodist 

Chapel 

Somerford Business 

Court 

 

Brereton Rural Recommendation to use  

Testplant Offices at 

Somerford Business Court 

ideal alternative. 

3FB7 

3FB8 

3FB9 

St Oswalds Primary 

School 

Worleston Village Hall Bunbury Request to use the new 

Village Hall presently 

being built due to be 

completed in November 

2014. Recommend moving 

to these premises upon 

completion. 

8FB1 

8FBR 

Ashdene Primary 

School 

Cricket Pavilion 

Upcast Lane.  

Wilmslow West 

and Chorley 

Request again from 

Ashdene School to look for 

alternative premises.  

Cricket Pavilion previously 

investigated.  

COB1 

COB2 

Buglawton Primary 

School 

Buglawton Scout Hall 

St Johns Road 

Or  

St Johns Community 

Hall 

Congleton East Recommendation to move 

to Buglawton Scout Hall, 

alternatively use both the 

Scout Hall and St Johns 

Community Hall.  Both 

premises suitable, but 

Scout Hall has larger room 

and more parking facilities.  

Community Hall 

undergoing complete 

renovation at the moment. 

CON1 Congleton Leisure 

Centre 

St Stephens Church 

Centre.  

Congleton East Request to investigate St 

Stephens Church Centre as 

Congleton Leisure Centre 

is on the edge of the 

Polling District.  

Recommend moving to St 

Stephens Church 

AST1 

AST2 

Astbury School Astbury Village Hall 

 

Odd Rode Request from School to use 

the Village Hall.  

Recommend we move to 

the Village Hall. 

4BF1 St Johns School Ivy 

Lane 

Macclesfield West 

and Ivy Ward 

Fermain Youth Centre 

Macclesfield Central 

Ward 

Macclesfield 

West and Ivy 

Request from elector to 

vote at the Fermain Youth 

Centre as it is nearer to her 

home but the elector lives 

in the Macclesfield West 

and Ivy Ward. Recommend 

no change 

4AA3 

4AA4 

Tytherington High 

School 

Tytherington Family 

Worship/Marlborough 

Primary School 

Macclesfield 

Tytherington 

Request to move from 

Tytherington High School. 

Recommend moving back 

to Tytherington Family 

Worship and Marlborough 

Primary School 

 

Page 68


	Agenda
	6 Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places
	Appendix A - Polling Place Report
	Appendix B - POLLING STATION CHANGES 2014 - ERO Recommendations


